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DRAFT

Dear Bill:

This letter is in further response to your
communication concerning the interest of the
Kaleidoscope program in Kansas City to obtain a
handprint of either the President or Mrs. Ford.

Inasmuch as the furnishing of the President's
handprint has been declined, I inquired about Mrs.
Ford's involvement. I now find that due to
Mrs. Ford's heavy schedule, particularly over the
next month, it is not poséible for her to honor this
Axrequest.

. If the Director of Kaleidoscope is still
fﬁterested in seeking involvement by the Vice
President, I suggest contact be made directly with
the Vice President's office.

With kindest regards.

Sincerely,




THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

TO: Philip Buchen

FROM: Sheila Rabb Weidenfeld MY’

Because of Mrs. Ford's schedule,
we will ﬁot be able to comply with
the attached request.

Tﬁanks for bringing it to

our attention.




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 16, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: SHEILA WEIDENFELD

FROM: _ PHILIP BUCHEN Iﬂ-&j- a

Attached is correspondence regarding a request to use
the President's handprint or as an alternative

Mrs. Ford's. As you can see, we have declined to
bother the President with this matter, but you may
find it not 1nappropr1ate for Mrs. Ford to comply
with this request. ' If so, kindly advise me

promptly because, as you will also notice, the tlme
has already elapsed.

Attachment




Dear Bill:

July 8, 1975

Thank you for your July 1 letter concerning the
continning laterest of the Director of Kalsidoscope
to obtain a handprint of the President for its

display.

Iwinbepw&wazktha:tbsmﬂg 10
formation yos have provided be reviewed and
we will be back in touch with you as 200n 2%

‘possible.,

Vith kindest regards,

Sincerely,

Max L., Friedersdorf
Agsistant to the President

~—

The Honorable Willlam J. Randall
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C, 20515

~b(w/i;;ming to Philip Buchen for DIRECT or DRAFT REPLY

as appropriate,

{(Attached is copy of all available in Central Files

in re previous request)

MLFEF :VO:vo






















. MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 5, 1975

MEMORANDUM
FOR: PHIL BUCHEN
FROM: DICK CHENEY

When Joe Dealey, of the Dallas Morning News, was in recently,
he handed the President this check which is his tax rebate.

I would think this check should go back into the Treasury. Would
you figure out how we should handle it. Then, the President
ought to endorse it so we can get it over to Treasury. Also,

we should leave a good paper trail so there is a clear record
that it did in fact go back to the Treasury.

Thanks.




Joe M. Bealey

Ballas, Texas

June 10, 1975

Dear Mr. Presiden_t:

A people, wherever located, will be possessed of
differing opinions, chasms apart at times, only narrowly
so at others, It will always be thus, consequently the
necessity for, among other things, racetracks and court-
houses,

The recent tax rebate program was your game to
call, You did so honestly and forthrightly as you felt you
must. I simply disagreed with the action for all the same
reasons you are perhaps now weary of hearing, and I'll
not enumerate them here,

However, I cannot in good conscience enjoy the
personal utilization of 2 sum of money I neither expected,
asked for, nor for that matter wanted. It had long since
departed my hands for other purposes, some good, but
- many, in my judgment, of dubious quality.

It is therefore with deep sincerity and all good will
I ask you to accept the attached contribution for your own
use in any manner you see fit, My wife joins me in this

message and presentation.

You have our prayers and best wishes.

Respectfully yours,
The President

The White House

Washington, D.C. r

o
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Proclamations "Average

Actually Issued Per Year
6 year period '43 thru '48 116 19
5 year period '54 thru '58 156 31
5 year period '66 thru '70 295 59
4 year period '71 thru '74 283 71
| (1971 70)
(1972 73)
(1973 71)
(1974 69f

(so far in 1975 - 30 have been issued)

This situation led to stricter adherence to the basic
policy. As a result, we have approved in 1975 only two
new one-time commemorative proclamations -~ Earth Day
and National Historic Preservation Week - both sup-—
ported by joint congressional resolutions. In addition,
we have disapproved several proclamations which have
been issued in recent years; e.g., National Coin Week.
and World Environment Day.

Requests for commemorative proclamations have not been
arbitrarily or' summarily disapproved. Each one has been
considered. If not supported by a joint resolution or
tradition, however, they have been vigorously appraised
in light of the criteria that the proposed event have

a truly national appeal and be appropriate for commemora-
tion by all the people of the United States.

In those cases where an observance has special merit
(most are generally worthy), it-is evaluated for con-
flict with an existing observance for the proposed period
or a similar event already being observed. World Environ-
ment Day was disapproved because Earth Day had already
been proclaimed, although a Presidential statement was
issued which recognized the importance of environmental



efforts throughout the world and our own environmental
efforts, as well as the Earth Day proclamation. National
Cancer Day was disapproved since the month of April is
already designated, in accordance with a joint congres-—
sional resolution, as Cancer Control Month. A request
for a Bicentennial Day of Prayer was united with the
annual Prayer Day proclamation. Consideration is being

. given to approval of the theme of Adult Education Week

as part of the annual proclamation for American Education
Week.

To some extent, there is no way to avoid an ad hoc
determination. From your own efforts to develop a fixed
set of criteria to govern these commemorative requests,

I am sure that you appreciate the difficulty of draft-
ing  such criteria. However, in view of the Committee's
. action we are trying to develop a realistic set of rules.

In\ggneral terms, the criteria in H.R. 5125 are appro-
priate and used as guidelines. Additionally developed
criteria preclude multiple designations of the same or
similar events, or multiple designations during the

same period. An overriding requirement is that the
event be of such national significance that it is appro—
priate for the President to call upon all the people

of the United States to observe it, with some expectation
that the event will, in fact, be observed nationwigde.

Our role in making recommendations to the President is
different from-the legislative function of your sub-
committee; however, it seems that we both have recog-
nized that steps must be taken to reverse the trend toward
more and more proclamations. As we develop our own

criteria, we applaud the action taken by your subcom-—
mittee. )

Although we do continue to consider requests for commemor-
ative events, it is inevitable that few will be approved.
The nature of some requests and the finite calendar will
continue to take its toll. In this regard, it may be
appropriate for your subcommittee to review those
observances provided by law (36 U.S.C., Chapter 9) and
repeal those that do not meet the criteria of H.R. 5125,




.-
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or which duplicate other observances; and, to change
the dates for those multiple events which are designated

for the same period.

I trust that you find this response reassuring.

With kind regards,

Sincerely,

(Signed) James T. Lynn

James T. Lynn
Directorxr



















THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 6, 1975

Dear Mr. Robinson:

Thank you for your letter of April 21 requesting permission to
reproduce a photograph of the President.

Although you did not state the purpose for which the photograph
would be used, I assume from the article enclosed in your letter
that you intend to distribute campaign material about the Pre sident.
The recently enacted Federal Election Campaign Act Amendments
(P.L. 93-443) place several restrictions on political activities in
connection with Federal election campaigns. In order to assure
full compliance with the law, the President has asked that all
campaign activities on his behalf be coordinated in advance with
the President Ford Committee, which is headquartered in Suite
916, 1200 - 18th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036.

We are, therefore, unable to respond affirmatively to your

request, but we do hope that you understand our position in this
matter,

Your inquiry is appreciated.

Sincerely,
/Philip + Buchen
Counsel to the President

»

Mr. J. Washington Robinson
157 Indiana Avenue
Blackwood, New Jersey 08012



DATE: 8/6/75

TO: Phil Buchen

Do you feel we should send

biography and photo to this

project?

No,_ T wouted mot
snEwer » éf_)_m W’:

PUWB.

Roland L. Elliott



























































































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 16, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR

THE HONORABLE MONROE LEIGH

SUBJECT: GSA Policy Regarding Foreign Gifts

Attached is a set of documents provided to me
for discussion purposes by General Wallace
Robinson, Acting Administrator and Don Young,
General Counsel of the General Services Admini-
stration. '

I would suggest that you review this document
and then give Don Young a call at (566-1200)
with your comments and suggestions. I would
then be happy to meet with concerned parties
to see if the proposed policy can be put into

effect promptly. (///i7? .

Philip W. Buchen
Counsel to the President

Attachment





